



MICHAEL WILSON VICE PRESIDENT

300 CONSHOHOCKEN STATE ROAD
SUITE 250
WEST CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
PH: 484.530.4730
MWILSON@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Michael Wilson serves as Vice President for Trammell Crow Company where he is responsible for leading and managing the design, construction, budgeting, scheduling, and overall execution of developments for the NE Metro business unit.

Michael brings more than 18-years of real estate development and healthcare experience to Trammell Crow Company. Prior to joining TCC, he served as Assistant Vice President with Einstein Healthcare Network managing capital planning, real estate, construction, hospital facilities and property management. Prior to Einstein Healthcare Michael held various management roles in construction and project management.

REPRESENTATION PROJECTS

EINSTEIN HEALTHCARE NETWORK, PA*

\$350 million replacement hospital – 87 acres, 171 bed, 363,000 SF, LEED Silver

MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDINGS*

King of Prussia, PA – 33,000 SF
Blue Bell, PA – 18,000 SF
Lansdale, PA – 8,000 SF
Norristown, PA – 90,000 SF

EINSTEIN HEALTHCARE NETWORK, PA*

Ambulatory program expansion – site acquisitions and capital planning

NORTHERN PA REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM*

Development planning of new greenfield hospital – 67 acres, 225,000 SF, 65 bed

PHILADELPHIA REGIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM*

Development of a 10 year \$1.5 billion master plan

MERCK PHARMACEUTICALS*

MK869 – Drug production facility
Building 69 – Drug production facility
Class A Office Building for Merck Engineering, NJ – 140,000 SF, 22 acres

*Prior to joining TCC

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Philadelphia, PA - 2018 to Present
Vice President

Einstein Healthcare Network – Philadelphia, PA - 2013 to 2018
Asst. Vice President, 2016 to 2018
Director – Facilities, 2013 to 2016

Hammes Company – Washington, DC - 2011 to 2013
Project Executive

Stantec Consulting Inc – Philadelphia, PA - 2010 to 2011
Project Director

Skanska USA Building Inc – Blue Bell, PA - 2005 to 2010
Project Manager

Bovis Lend Lease – Princeton, NJ - 2003 to 2005
Project Engineer

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

American College of Healthcare Executives
US Green Building Council – LEED AP
American Society for Healthcare Engineering

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Temple University - Fox School of Business, MBA
Temple University - Tyler School of Art, BS Architecture